FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY PANAMA CITY CAMPUS THIRTY-NINTH STUDENT GOVERNMENT COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE MEETING

Meeting #07-39

August 27th , 2020

Call to Order: Pres. Rodriguez called the meeting to order at 7:50pm

Pledge of Allegiance: Representative Bane

Moment of Silence: President Rodriguez

Roll Call of Members: President Rodriguez

MEMBERS PRESENT: Lucy Rodriguez, Mia Bennett, Kristen Bane, Cameron Conn, Jonathan Fuentes, Armis Sunday

MEMBERS ABSENT: EXCUSED: UNEXCUSED: LATE: LEFT EARLY: LEAVE OF ABSENCE:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: #7-39

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM MEETING #5-39

FACULTY/STAFF/AUDIENCE INTRODUCTIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Amer Delic: I am with the online Computer Club, we created this for online student because we don't get much interaction with each other. We have students from Panama City and Tallahassee. We do coding stuff and game nights and a lot of other online stuff to do. We spoke with Cameron about a budget request to host in person events for our members.

Dr. Clark: I'm so glad that campus is back face to face. I need SGC's support in getting the word out about covid testing. Anything that SGC can do to help keep our campus safe. We believe that our campus is ready but if there is something missing we need to know. I know you all saw the email from President Thrasher but anything we can do to keep the campus safe, I am asking for your assistance. Once you go home for Thanksgiving we will not be returning to campus. This is the last fall semester that we will be a non-residential campus. We are working hard to get the marketing in place and if you want to be involved just let me know.

Dan Nix: It was a very busy week, I was pleased with the students following social distancing rules. We have masks on standby in case someone needs one. One area we can use help on, we are working on getting students their ID cards. Having your ID card will help the process of getting students into the building. We won't be checking people in for the entire semester, we are trying to be flexible. If you could pass that on to your fellow students. If you look to the west of our campus you will see the development of the student housing.

Allison Moon: Thank you for sponsoring the student wellness kits that we gave out this week by early estimates we gave out 200 of them, we will keep extra kits in our office for any new students. We plan of giving the extra supplies out at any on campus events that we have this semester. We are just rolling with the Fall semester, I'd really appreciate that if SGC hears of things that students are concerned about let us know.

Meeting #7-39 August 27, 2020

Kayleigh Cosson: I hope that you have all had a great first week back. Please note that time will be due next Wednesday due to the Labor Day Holiday. Tomorrow I will be meeting with RSO's for their officer's meeting that is now required for recognition. I welcome and encourage you to join so you can get to know our upcoming RSO's, let me know if you have any questions about that. I also wanted to mention that Student Affairs is hosting a Hamilton movie night, virtually through Disney+, we will have trivia and bingo please feel free to join in. Also please be thinking of the victims of Hurricane Laura, we all know what they are going through during this difficult time.

OFFICERS' REPORTS:

President Rodriguez: Welcome to the fall semester, I am so excited that I have been able to see some of you. I wanted to throw out an idea, if anyone is interested in putting together a hurricane Laura donation place. We also have our mandatory retreat on September 4th. I have been in communication with President Levin in Tallahassee and they have put together a stay healthy pledge. He told me that our students are welcome to join theirs or if we want to create our own we can do that. Mia and I have been talking about having a recruitment table in the Holley to recruit people to council.

Senator Bennett: Some of the things I have been working on is to help repopulate the campus. The next project that is on the list is the Barron Project. I have talked about this a lot. Now is the time to get that proposal going. If there are any things that you would like to see changed in the building please let me know no later than tomorrow. Hopefully by the next meeting Armis and I will have the purchase list finalized for the student lounge. For those of you that are running for appointments welcome and good luck.

New Business:
A.Bill 4-39 Fall 2020 SGC Appointments
Bill: Sen. Bennett
Bill Seconded
Bill Passed by Roll Call Vote: Mia Bennet (yes), Kristen Bane (yes), Cameron Conn (yes), Johnathan Fuentes (yes), Armis Sunday (yes)
B. Bill 5-39 President Pro Tempore Election
Bill: Sen. Bennett
Bill Seconded
Bill Seconded
Bill Passed by Roll Call Vote: Mia Bennet (yes), Kristen Bane (abstained), Cameron Conn (yes), Johnathan Fuentes (yes), Armis Sunday (yes)

For the Good of the Order

Lucy Rodriguez: Just keep an eye out for the retreat on September 4th. I hope you had a great first week of class. Please recruit students for council.

Meeting #7-39 August 27, 2020

Mia Bennett: I wanted to remind you that we are going to continue to recruit. Congrats to Kristen. I also wanted to remind everyone of the Barron Project, reach out to me with what you want changed by tomorrow. If you have any ideas for food for Shane's let me know.

Cameron Conn: This laptop is burning my legs. Wear your masks, wash your hands and your face. Have a great night.

Kristen Bane: Thank you for electing me as you President Pro Tempore, I am so excited about this semester.

Johnathan Fuentes: I'm glad to see everyone is back. Congratulations Kristen. Just look out I will be sure to let you know when my programming meetings will be.

Armis Sunday: I don't have much to add, looking forward to seeing you guys on campus.

ADJOURNMENT: Rep. Sunday moved for the meeting to adjourn at 9:55pm. Motion was seconded.